
 AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP  
8021 Talladay Road, Whittaker, MI 48190 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 26, 2024       6:30 pm 

  

1. Call Board of Trustees Meeting to Order  

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call: Burek, Hall, Fuqua-Frye, Adams, Ortiz, Shelby, Gonczy 

4. Agenda Approval  

5. Public Comment Only (3 Min. Please) 

6. Board Response 

7. Township Business 

     A. Approve Board of Trustees Draft Meeting Minutes from February 20, 2024 

     B.  Washtenaw Road Commission – Road Work 

     C.  Fire Chief Report 

     D.  Cemetery plots buy back. 

     E.  BOT Cost of Living – Approve Resolutions 24-06, 24-07, 24-08 & 24-09 

     F.  Dumpster for Clean-up Day 

     G. New IT Vendor 

      H. Receive and file PA116 Solar Applications 

       I. Approve Resolution 24-10 Budget Amendment  

8. Reports  

 A. Supervisor 

       1. Utility   

B. Clerk  

   1. Warrants 27132 - 27217 

C. Treasurer 

D. Assessor  

E. Township Hall Committee 

F. Farmland Preservation 

G. Planning Commission  

H. Urban County 

7. Public Comment (3 Min. Please) 

8. Board Response 

9. Motion to Adjourn 



From: Kim
To: Allan; David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda

Adams
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES FROM 2-20-2024
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:36:45 PM

MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT MEETING MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 20,
2024
 

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 2024-2-20 BOT MTG MIN Draft.pdf for you to review.
 
 
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:4f96da6e-5dc5-4e15-9e18-211757f934a3


2024-2-20 BOT MTG DRAFT 

Augusta Charter Township 
8021 Talladay Road 
Whittaker, MI 48190 

 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes  

DRAFT  
February 20, 2024, 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Augusta Township’s Board of Trustee’s Meeting held at 
Lincoln Golden Ages Senior Center, 8970 Whittaker Road, 
Ypsilanti MI 48197, was called to order by Shelby at 6:30 
p.m. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
3. Roll Call: Present: Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Ortiz, and 

Shelby. Absent; Gonczy. Gonczy arrived at 6:35. 
 

4. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Adams to approve agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
5. Public comment opened at 6:34 p.m. public comment 

closed at 6:48 p.m. 
 

6. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Hall to approve the Draft Board 
of Trustees Meeting Minutes from January 23, 2024. Roll Call: 
Aye; Admas, Burek, Hall, Gonczy, Fuqua-Frey, Ortiz, and 
Shelby. Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
7. Motion by Adams, 2nd by Shelby to hire new fire fighters, 

Nichols Johnson, Elisheba Benches and Andrew Johnson, 
pending successful background checks. Roll Call: Aye; 
Adams, Burek, Hall, Gonczy, Ortiz, and Shelby. Nay; none. 
Temporary Absent; Fuqua-Frey. Motion passed. 

 



2024-2-20 BOT MTG DRAFT 

8. Motion by Shelby 2nd by Adams to approve the Fire 
Department Report. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. Motion by Burek, 2nd by Shelby to receive and file Draft 

Resolution 24-05 Resolution to Maintain Augusta Township 
Water and Sewer Cost Recovery Rate Methodology for 
Debt Service Payments Effective March 1, 2024. Roll Call: 
Aye; Adams, Burek, Hall, Gonczy, and Shelby. Nay; Fuqua-
Frey and Ortiz. Absent; none. Motion passed. 

 
10. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to approve Draft Resolution 

24-05 Resolution to Maintain Augusta Township Water and 
Sewer Cost Recovery Rate Methodology for Debt Service 
Payments Effective March 1, 2024. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, 
Burek, Hall, Gonczy, and Shelby. Nay; Fuqua-Frey and Ortiz. 
Absent; none. Motion passed. 

 
11. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Hall to approve WoodHill Group 

LLC not to exceed $17,500 proposal for Augusta Township 
Water & Sewer Rate Study. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, 
Hall, Gonczy, and Shelby. Nay; Fuqua-Frey and Ortiz. 
Absent; none. Motion passed. 

 
12. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Hall to approve Fleis & 

Vandenbrink Professional Design Services $248,000 for the 
Township Hall Expansion and New Township Storage and 
Public Works Building. Roll Call: Aye; Burek, Hall, Gonczy, 
and Shelby. Nay; Adams, Fuqua-Frey, and Ortiz. Absent; 
none. Motion passed. 

 

13. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Hall to require the Building 
Committee to include WoodHill Group, Augusta Townships 
Controller, in all future meetings to ensure funding will be 
available. Roll Call: Aye; Burek, Hall, Gonczy, and Shelby. 
Nay; Fuqua-Frey and Ortiz. Absent; none. Motion passed. 

 



2024-2-20 BOT MTG DRAFT 

14. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Burek to authorize the Clerk to 
prepare a Resolution allocating $248,000 of ARPA money 
for Fleis & Vandenbrink Professional Design Services for the 
Township Hall Expansion and New Township Storage and 
Public Works Building. Roll Call: Aye; Burek, Hall, Gonczy, 
and Shelby. Nay; Adams, Fuqua-Frey and Ortiz. Absent; 
none. Motion passed. 

 
15. Motion by Gonczy 2nd by Shelby, to approve Draft 

Resolution 24-03 to Establish a Township General 
Appropriation Act of Augusta Charter Township for the 
Budget Year ending March 31, 2025.  Roll Call: Aye; Adams, 
Burek, Gonczy, Shelby, and Hall. Nay; Fuqua-Frey and Ortiz. 
Absent; none. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
16. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Shelby to approve Draft 

Resolution 24-04 A Resolution Amending the Operating and 
Capital Budget Appropriation of Funds Fiscal Year 2023-
2024. Roll Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Gonczy, 
Hall, Ortiz, and Shelby. Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
17. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Shelby to approve Meadows 

Lawn & Trim to provide Lawn Care service for Augusta 
Township Fire Department property at $140 per service. Roll 
Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Gonczy, Hall, Ortiz, 
and Shelby. Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
18. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Hall, to approve changing the 

April 2024 Board of Trustees meeting date to April 30, 2024. 
Roll Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Gonczy, 
Ortiz, and Shelby. Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
19. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Gonczy to appoint Wendy Albers 

to Augusta Township’s Planning Commission. Roll Call: Aye; 



2024-2-20 BOT MTG DRAFT 

Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Gonczy, Ortiz, and Shelby. 
Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
20. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Hall to appoint Thomas Spence to 

Augusta Township’s Planning Commission. Roll Call: Aye; 
Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Gonczy, Ortiz, and Shelby. Nay; 
Adams. Absent; none. Motion passed. 

 
21. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Shelby to receive and file three 

WCWRC ARPA Grant Applications that have been 
submitted for three culvert repair or replacement projects: 
Judd Rd West of Bunton $167,000, Judd Rd West of McKean 
$200,000, and Talladay Rd East of Whittaker $75,000. Roll 
Call: Aye; Adams, Burek, Fuqua-Frey, Hall, Gonczy, Ortiz, 
and Shelby. Nay; none. Absent; none. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
22. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Adams to approve the Utility 

Report. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

23. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Shelby, to approve warrants 
27026 -27131. Roll Call; Aye; Ortiz, Adams, Burek, Gonczy, 
Hall, and Shelby. Nay; Fuqua-Frey. Absent; none. Motion 
passed. 

 
24. Motion by Gonczy, 2nd by Adams, to approve the Clerks 

Report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

25. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Gonczy, to approve the 
Treasurer’s Report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
26. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Fuqua-Frey, to approve the 

Assessor’s Report as given. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

27. Public Comment Opened at 10:36 p.m. Closed at 10:45 
p.m. 

 



2024-2-20 BOT MTG DRAFT 

28. Motion by Shelby, 2nd by Burek to adjourn. Motion Passed 
unanimously. 

 
29. The Board of Trustees Meeting adjourned at 10:45 p.m.   

 
 

Respectfully submitted:  
 

________________________________________      ________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor     Date 

 
________________________________________       ________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk     Date 



From: supervisor
To: Allan
Subject: Road com
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:28:36 PM

I would like to make a motion to accept the Road Commission 2024 agreement.  For the
amount of $340,984.63.
As listed on the contract.
 
Supervisor,
 
Brian

mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org


2024 AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _______, 2024, by and between the 
Township Board of Augusta Township, Washtenaw County, parties of the first part and the Board of 
Washtenaw County Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 
 
WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made upon the local roads 
in the Township of Augusta, and   

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement under the provisions in Act 51 
of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements 
as specified herein, all in accordance with the standards of the parties of the second part. 
 
IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the parties of the first part shall pay WCRC for the actual project costs 
incurred for the project; and  
 
IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the WCRC will submit an invoice to the Township on July 1, 2024, for 50% 
of the estimated project costs. Following project completion and final accounting of the project costs, 
WCRC will submit the final invoice for the actual remaining unpaid costs. The final invoice shall provide 
supporting detail and information, which reasonably identifies the actual project costs incurred by 
WCRC. The Township described herein agrees to remit payment within 30 days from receipt of WCRC 
invoices. 
 

Macey Road, Bunton Road to Tuttle Hill Road
Work to include forestry, shaping the existing surface, and the application of 4" of 23A 
Limestone (C.I.P.) (approximately 2,400 tons) with associated dust control and project 
restoration. 

 
 

Estimated total project cost:  $                 64,000.00  

   
 

   
 

Tuttle Hill Road, Judd Road to Talladay Road  

Work to include forestry, shaping the existing surface, and the application of 4" of 23A 
Limestone (C.I.P.) (approximately 2,500 tons) with associated dust control and project 
restoration. 

 

 
Estimated project cost:  $                 75,000.00  

 
   

 
   

Tuttle Hill Road, Talladay Road to Willow Road  

Work to include forestry, shaping the existing surface, and the application of 4" of 23A 
Limestone (C.I.P.) (approximately 2,500 tons) with associated dust control and project 
restoration. 

 

 
 

Estimated project cost:  $                 67,000.00  

 
   

 
   

Hitchingham Road, Talladay Road to Willow Road  

Work to include forestry, shaping the existing surface, and the application of 4" of 23A 
Limestone (C.I.P.) (approximately 2,100 tons) with associated dust control and project 
restoration. 

 

 
 

Estimated project cost:  $                 56,000.00  



2024 Augusta Township Agreement 
 

   
 

 

Township-Wide Drainage

Work to include heavy brushing and drainage improvements with associated project 
restoration. 

 

Estimated project cost:  $                 98,000.00  
   

   
 

Hitchingham Road, Willis Road to Judd Road  

Work to include shaping the existing surface, and the application of 5" of 23A Limestone 
(C.I.P.) (approximately 3,100 tons) with associated dust control and project restoration. 

 

 
 

Estimated project cost: $                 76,000.00  

 
 
 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY

    
2024 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM    
Macey Road, Bunton Road to Tuttle Hill Road   $                 64,000.00 
Tuttle Hill Road, Judd Road to Talladay Road   $                 75,000.00 
Tuttle Hill Road, Talladay Road to Willow Road   $                 67,000.00 
Hitchingham Road, Talladay Road to Willow Road  $                 56,000.00 
Township-Wide Drainage    $                 98,000.00 
Hitchingham Road, Willis Road to Judd Road   $                 76,000.00 

Subtotal   $               436,000.00 

    
Less WCRC 2024 Local Matching Funds   $                 95,015.37 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY AUGUSTA 
TOWNSHIP UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2024: $               340,984.63 

     
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP:

   

   

   
Brian Shelby, Supervisor  Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk 

   

   
WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION:   

   

   

   
Barbara Ryan Fuller, Chair  Matthew MacDonell, Managing Director 

 















From: Kim
To: Allan; David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda

Adams
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:55:44 PM

Hello Everyone,
 
There is a gentleman that has moved out of state and has asked if we
would like to buy back his cemetery plots and Stoney Creek Cemetery.
There are four plots. He paid $500 for all for of them back in 1989. They
now would cost $1000.00 each.
 
I would like to offer $600.00 for all four.
 
We have the money in our cemetery account to pay for them.
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF FOUR CEMETERY PLOTS IN
STONEY CREEK CEMETERY NOT TO EXCEED A TOTAL OF $600.00.
 
Thank you!
 
Kimberly Gonczy
Augusta Charter Township Clerk
734-461-6117
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org


From: Kim
To: Allan; David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda

Adams
Subject: AGENDA REQUESTS BOT MTG 3-26-2024 DRAFT RESOLUTIONS 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-09
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:12:56 PM

Hello All,
This is a 3.2% Federal Regulated Cost of Living adjustment.
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-06 TO ESTABLISH THE AUGUSTA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR ANNUAL SALARY AT $38,015.02
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2024

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 24-06 Draft Res Est Supervisor Salary.pdf for you to review.
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-07 TO ESTABLISH THE AUGUSTA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP TREASURER ANNUAL SALARY AT $38,015.02
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2024

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 24-07 Draft Resolution Treasurer Salary.pdf for you to review.
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-08 TO ESTABLISH THE AUGUSTA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP CLERK ANNUAL SALARY AT $44,548.85 EFFECTIVE
APRIL 1, 2024

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 24-08 Draft Resolution Clerk Salary.pdf for you to review.
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-09 TO ESTABLISH THE AUGUSTA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP TRUSTEE ANNUAL SALARY AT $5,677.85 EFFECTIVE
APRIL 1, 2024

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:5a56bcca-11d7-46a7-9708-3bdd227d8ccd
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:ab4dd448-400a-4dab-9016-f766b371e4c6
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:7d10c433-2b98-476f-8306-9f08033cbdb9


24-06 Draft Resolution to Establish Supervisor’s Salary 

Augusta Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Draft 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP OFFICERS SALARY 

Draft 
RESOLUTION NUMBER:  24-06 

  
DATE PROPOSED:  ____________  
DATE ADOPTED: _____________ 

 
  WHEREAS, MCL 41.95(3) in a township that does not hold an annual meeting, the salary 
or officers composing township board shall be determined by the township board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the township board deems that a cost of living adjustment in the salary of 
the office of Supervisor is warranted; 
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2024, the salary of the office of 
Supervisor shall be as follows: 
 
Supervisor: $38,018.32 Annual Salary 
 
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member _______________ and supported by Board 
Member ___________. 
 
Roll Call:   Aye;                                Nay;                                   Absent; 
 
 
The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. 
 
________________________________________________   __________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor       Date 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township, as 
presented at a regular meeting of said Board held on ____________, 2024, at which meeting a 
quorum was present by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said 
resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. 
 
________________________________________________   __________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk          Date                    



24-07 Draft Resolution to Establish Treasurer’s Salary 

Augusta Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Draft 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP OFFICERS SALARY 

Draft 
RESOLUTION NUMBER:  24-07 

  
DATE PROPOSED:  _____________ 
DATE ADOPTED:  _____________ 

 
  WHEREAS, MCL 41.95(3) in a township that does not hold an annual meeting, the salary 
or officers composing township board shall be determined by the township board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the township board deems that a cost of living adjustment in the salary of 
the office of Treasurer is warranted; 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2024, the salary of the office of 
Treasurer shall be as follows: 
 
Treasurer: $38,015.02 Annual Salary 
 
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member _________________ and supported by 
Board Member ___________. 
 
Roll Call:   Aye;                    Nay;                                Absent; 
 
 
The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township, as 
presented at a regular meeting of said Board held on _______________, 2024, at which 
meeting a quorum was present by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; 
that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk                       



24-08 Draft Resolution to Establish Clerk’s Salary 

Augusta Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Draft 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP OFFICERS SALARY 

Draft 
RESOLUTION NUMBER:  24-08 

  
DATE PROPOSED:  ____________  
DATE ADOPTED: _____________ 

 
  WHEREAS, MCL 41.95(3) in a township that does not hold an annual meeting, the salary 
or officers composing township board shall be determined by the township board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the township board deems that a cost of living adjustment in the salary of 
the office of Clerk is warranted; 
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2024, the salary of the office of Clerk 
shall be as follows: 
 
Clerk: $44,548.85 Annual Salary 
 
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member _______________ and supported by Board 
Member ___________. 
 
Roll Call:   Aye;                                Nay;                                   Absent; 
 
 
The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township, as 
presented at a regular meeting of said Board held on _______________, 2024, at which 
meeting a quorum was present by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; 
that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk                       



24-09 Draft Resolution to Establish Trustee’s Salary 

Augusta Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Draft 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP OFFICERS SALARY 

Draft 
RESOLUTION NUMBER:  24-09 

  
DATE PROPOSED:   
DATE ADOPTED:  

 
  WHEREAS, MCL 41.95(3) in a township that does not hold an annual meeting, the salary 
or officers composing township board shall be determined by the township board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the township board deems that a cost of living adjustment in the salary of 
the office of trustee is warranted; 
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2024, the salary of the office of trustee 
shall be as follows: 
 
Trustee: $5,677.85 Annual Salary 
 
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member _________________ and supported by 
Board Member ___________. 
 
Roll Call:   Aye;                    Nay;                                Absent; 
 
 
The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Brian Shelby, Supervisor 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township, as 
presented at a regular meeting of said Board held on ______________, 2024, at which meeting 
a quorum was present by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said 
resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Clerk                       



From: supervisor
To: Allan
Subject: Flyer
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:33:07 PM
Attachments: Trash flier 2.0.pdf

I would like to make a motion for a dumpster for $525.00 for one day only and $100.00 for
garbage bags and gloves for volunteers.
 
Flyer for clean up day on 4-7-2024
 
Supervisor,
 
Brian

mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org



Augusta Trash Cleanup 
            Sunday, April 7 2024


Get out into the fresh air! 
Show pride in your township! 
Work with others to make a difference!


Meet at the Post Office parking lot 11014 Whittaker Rd 


         Wear gloves and tall rubber boots if you have them 
                                  Families welcome! 
                               Trash bags provided. 


Contact Heather at hamilton.HeatherC@gmail.com 
or Brian Shelby at 734-461-6117 ext 203 with questions or to sign up.



mailto:hamilton.HeatherC@gmail.com









Augusta Trash Cleanup 
            Sunday, April 7 2024

Get out into the fresh air! 
Show pride in your township! 
Work with others to make a difference!

Meet at the Post Office parking lot 11014 Whittaker Rd 

         Wear gloves and tall rubber boots if you have them 
                                  Families welcome! 
                               Trash bags provided. 

Contact Heather at hamilton.HeatherC@gmail.com 
or Brian Shelby at 734-461-6117 ext 203 with questions or to sign up.

mailto:hamilton.HeatherC@gmail.com


From: Kim
To: Allan; David Hall; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; Kim; supervisor; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz; Trustee Linda

Adams
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024 IT SERVICE
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:55:16 PM

Hello Everyone,
VC3 our current IT vendor, performance has been declining since they
bought IT Right.
Tickets that used to be fixed quickly now can take days due to being
passed from one tech to another. 
It may be in the Township’s best interest to look for a new IT vendor.
Included in the packet is one that matches the township needs, they
provide in house service, where most only offer online services.
This vendor or one that offers similar services should be offered our IT
contract. We will continue researching vendors.
 

MOTION TO GIVE VC3 THE 90 DAY REQUIRED NOTICE TO TERMINATE THE
CURRENT CONTRACT
 
 

 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org
mailto:ladams@augustatownship.org














































































From: deputyclerk
To: David Hall; indiansummer511@comcast.net; Deborah Fuqua-Frey; treasurer; Trustee Christopher Ortiz;

supervisor
Cc: Laura Kreps; Allan; Zoning Assist
Subject: BOT Agenda Item Request March 26 2024 - Receive and File PA 116 Solar Applications
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:59:55 AM
Attachments: MI PA 116 #81-0792-123166 Solan Panel Application.pdf

MI PA 116 #81-61721-123197 Solar Panel Application.pdf

Hello Everyone,
 
Per Augusta Township Resolution 23-04 to Approve Consent Judgement & Settlement
Railsplitter Solar, LLC:
 
“The Township shall approve and authorize the Township Clerk to execute any Public Act 116
Solar Panel Application for any land in the LSES Application to the State of Michigan and/or any
agency/department of the State of Michigan within thirty (30) days of the Township’s receipt of
the Public Act 116 Soal Panel Application.”
 
As Clerk of Augusta Township, I have reviewed, signed, and made available for pick up the two
attached applications.
 
The following motion will be needed:
 
A motion to receive and file two Solar Panel Application Farmland Development Rights
Agreements, number 81-61721-123197, and number 81-0792-123166.
 
 
Kimberly Gonczy
Clerk
 
Belynda Domas
Deputy Clerk
Augusta Charter Township
734-461-6117  X 209
 

mailto:deputyclerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:DHall@augustatownship.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=205a4aa2e26846309ba26a9ddda52e97-Guest_8ed3b
mailto:DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:cortiz@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:lkreps@cwaplan.com
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:Zoningasst@augustatownship.org




















































From: Kim
To: Allan
Subject: FW: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024 RESOLUTION 24-10 BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 4-1-2023 TO 3-31-

2024
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:45:44 AM

 
 
From: Kim 
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:32 PM
To: Allan <deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org>; David Hall <DHall@augustatownship.org>;
Deborah Fuqua-Frey <DFuqua-Frey@augustatownship.org>; Kim <clerk@augustatownship.org>;
supervisor <supervisor@augustatownship.org>; treasurer <treasurer@augustatownship.org>;
Trustee Christopher Ortiz <cortiz@augustatownship.org>; Trustee Linda Adams
<ladams@augustatownship.org>
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024 RESOLUTION 24-10 BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 4-1-
2023 TO 3-31-2024

 

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-10 TO AMEND BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR APRIL 1, 2023 – MARCH 31, 2024
 

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 24-10 Draft RESOLUTION AMENDING BUDGET MARCH 2024.pdf for
you to review.
 

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 24-10 Attachment Q4 Budget Amendments Draft 2024v2.pdf for you
to review.
 
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:967ffef4-e794-4c13-ba89-ddf101a7dd22
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:943b8e04-d83a-4107-8500-98caffa25c9f


Resolution 24-10 Draft Budget Amendment FY 23-24                 1                       March 26, 2024 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW 

AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE OPERATING AND 
CAPITAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FISCAL 
YEAR 2023-2024 

 RESOLUTION 24-10  
 

At a regular meeting of the Augusta Charter Township Board of Trustees, Washtenaw County, 
Michigan, held in the Lincoln Senior Center at 8970 Whittaker Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan 
48197, on the 26th day of March 2024 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act of 1968, as amended, 
the legislative body shall adopt a balanced budget including all supplemental appropriation 
approvals; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act of 1968, as amended, 

a balanced budget is defined as estimated total expenditures including an accrued deficit shall not 
exceed estimated total revenues including a surplus; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the sole authority to adopt and amend the budget; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the general appropriations of the Charter 

Township of Augusta for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2023, and ending March 31, 2024, 
complies with the balanced budget requirements and the following fund appropriations are 
therefore amended and approved as attached hereto: 

 

 
 

Motion to approve Resolution was offered by ______ and seconded by ______. 
Roll Call: Aye: _____   Nays: ____       Absent: ____ 
 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. ______________________________________ 

     Brian Shelby, Augusta Township Supervisor 
CERTIFICATE 
I, Kimberly Gonczy, the elected and acting Clerk of Augusta Charter Township, hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution was adopted by the Township Board, as presented at a meeting on March 26, 2024 at which meeting a 
quorum was present by a roll call vote of said members as herein set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take 
immediate effect. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Kimberly Gonczy, Augusta Charter Township Clerk   

Revenues Expenditures
General Fund (Fund 101) 15,000          17,000             
Farmland Preservation Fund (Fund 251) -                1,000               



3/26/2024

General Fund ( Fund 101)
Summary

Prior Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues 1,231,283                      15,000                         1,246,283           
Expenditures: 1,434,854                      17,000                         1,451,854           

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) (203,571)                        (2,000)                          (205,571)             

Beginning Fund Balance 3/31/2023 (audited) 1,171,570                      1,171,570           
Ending Fund Balance 3/31/2024 (budget) 967,999                         (2,000)                          965,999              

Detail Increase Decrease
Revenue:
For Increased Revenues for Project Deposits for the Zoning & Code Enforcement 
Department for GASB 84, Offset by Expenditure Below:
101-000-681.000 - Other Revenue 15,000                           
Expenditure:
For Increased Electric Expenses for the Street Lighting Department:
101-448-920.000 - Electric 2,000
For Increased Expenditures for Project Deposits for the Zoning & Code Enforcement 
Department for GASB 84, Offset by Revenue:
101-702-807.000 - Contractual Services/Labor 15,000                           

Farmland Preservation Fund (Fund 251)
Summary

Prior Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues: 29,461                           -                               29,461                
Expenditures: -                                 1,000                           1,000                  

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) 29,461                           (1,000)                          28,461                

Beginning Fund Balance 3/31/2023 (audited) 121,910                         121,910              
Ending Fund Balance 3/31/2024 (budget) 151,371                         (1,000)                          150,371              

Detail:
Expenditures:   
To Establish an Expenditure Budget for the Farmland Preservation Board:
251-000-702.100 - Farmland Preservation Salary 900                                
251-000-716.000 - SS/Medicare Employer Expense 100                                

Attachment
Draft Resolution 24-XX

 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Proposed Budget Amendments

1



From: Kim
To: Allan
Subject: AGENDA REQUEST BOT MTG 3-26-2024 WARRANTS 27132 - 27217
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 5:01:29 PM

MOTION TO APPROVE WARRANTS 27132 - 27217
 

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Here's the 2024-3-26 Invoice Register 27132-27217.pdf for you to review.
 
 

mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:60a0ddae-90ad-4f07-a8a5-17c2ebeb9334


INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 1/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

02/21/2024SBUREK2023 Win Tax Refund T -20-04-105-047

YPaid0.00 259.63 02/28/202402/21/2024DENNIS, DEANN & HICKS, MONIQUE27132

02/21/2024

259.63 Due To Taxpayers (Over/Dup Pmts)703-000-275.000

02/21/2024SBUREK2023 Win Tax Refund T -20-12-210-017

YPaid0.00 124.65 02/28/202402/21/2024RK INVESTMENTS27133

02/21/2024

124.65 Due To Taxpayers (Over/Dup Pmts)703-000-275.000

02/21/2024SBUREK2023 Sum Tax Refund T -20-22-200-012

YPaid0.00 911.00 02/28/202402/21/2024CORELOGIC27134

02/21/2024

911.00 Due To Taxpayers (Over/Dup Pmts)703-000-275.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 780.00 02/26/202402/01/2024VISA27135

02/01/24-4123

780.00 Training101-101-806.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,620.00 03/15/202402/14/2024WASHTENAW CTY TREASURER27136

JAN-24

1,620.00 MFG HOMES UNDIST DUE TO COUNTY701-000-230.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,581.53 03/20/202402/20/2024SLC METER LLC27137

277427

1,581.53 WATER METERS & EQUIPMENT591-000-164.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 94.47 02/29/202402/15/2024JOANNE WADE27138

2-15-24

94.47 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 273.97 03/14/202402/13/2024PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27139

70101375

273.97 Uniforms206-101-741.000

02/23/2024KGONCZYNOTARY CERTIFICATION

YPaid0.00 76.00 02/29/202402/20/2024PATRICIA NEAL27140

2-20-2024

30.17 Training101-101-806.000

45.83 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-101-827.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 2/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 81.92 03/07/202402/15/2024VERIZON WIRELESS-GREAT LAKES27141

9956783561

81.92 Telephone - Cell Phone206-101-851.600

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 397.90 02/27/202402/15/2024COMCAST 8529 10 185 001151227142

FEB 15, 2024-1512

310.00 Internet Service101-101-851.900

87.90 Telephone 101-101-851.100

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 177.87 03/08/202402/16/2024COMCAST 8529-10-185-003283127143

FEB 16, 2024-2831

90.00 Internet Service206-101-851.900

87.87 Telephone - Local Line206-101-851.100

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,921.73 02/28/202401/29/2024MISS DIG SYSTEM INC27144

20240902

1,345.21 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -WATER591-101-935.700

576.52 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS -SEWER590-101-935.800

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 124.56 03/09/202402/08/2024QUILL CORP27145

37121889

124.56 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

02/23/2024KGONCZYWHITTAKER RD  T-20--16-400-022

YVoid0.00 0.00 02/14/202402/20/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP27146

02/14/2024

107.03 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YVoid0.00 0.00 02/14/202402/14/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TWP27147

02/14/2024

615.73 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 19.43 02/29/202402/16/2024MICHAEL BARTLEY27148

02/16/24

19.43 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-262-827.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 627.00 02/29/202402/29/2024MICH ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS27149

FEB 2024

627.00 DUES206-101-822.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 3/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 97.75 02/29/202402/10/2024STEVENS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVIC27150

946703

97.75 Service Contracts206-101-805.000

02/23/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 366.24 02/26/202402/01/2024VISA27151

02/01/24-0956

366.24 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

02/27/2024KGONCZYT-20-16-400-022 SUMMER 2023 TAX

YPaid0.00 621.54 02/08/202402/14/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP27152

09/14/2023

621.54 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

02/27/2024KGONCZYT-20-16-400-022  WINTER 2023

YPaid0.00 111.27 02/28/202402/14/2024AUGUSTA CHARTER TOWNSHIP27153

02/14/2024

111.27 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

02/27/2024BDOMASTALLADAY WATER EMERGENCY

YPaid0.00 15,680.00 03/17/202402/16/2024WATERTAP INC27154

15375

15,680.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

02/27/2024BDOMASJAN 24 2024 TO FEB 20 2024 STORAGE

YPaid0.00 711.53 03/30/202402/29/2024IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MGT.27155

JHCW201

711.53 Archives Rental Space101-101-940.000

02/27/2024BDOMASFEB 2024 CLEANING SERVICE

YPaid0.00 900.00 03/20/202402/24/2024STARDUST & CLEAN27156

3224

900.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

02/27/2024BDOMASJAN 2024 ACCOUNTING

YPaid0.00 3,959.98 03/20/202402/20/2024WOODHILL GROUP INC27157

2146

2,722.38 Accounting - Non Audit Services101-101-801.100

618.80 Accounting - Bookkeeper591-101-801.100

618.80 Accounting - Bookkeeper590-101-801.100

02/27/2024BDOMASFEB 22 TO MAR 22 2024

YPaid0.00 186.39 03/15/202402/19/2024APPLIED INNOVATION INC27158

2435562

186.39 Copier101-265-940.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 4/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

02/27/2024BDOMASFEBRUARY 2024 IT SUPPORT

YPaid0.00 1,192.80 03/15/202402/16/2024VC3 INC 27159

139712

1,192.80 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001

02/27/2024BDOMASCEMETERY SOFTWARE THRU FEB 2024

YPaid0.00 762.50 03/10/202402/15/2024RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.27160

128187

762.50 Contractual Services101-567-807.000

02/27/2024BDOMASFIREMAN UNIFORM

YPaid0.00 115.99 03/16/202402/15/2024PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27161

70101510

115.99 Uniforms206-101-741.000

02/27/2024BDOMASSUPPLIES FIRE DEPT

YPaid0.00 13.00 03/25/202402/24/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27162

35371/1

13.00 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000

02/27/2024BDOMASFIRE DEPT SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 39.19 03/24/202402/23/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27163

35357/1

39.19 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES206-101-727.000

02/27/2024BDOMASREPAIR PARTS FIRE DEPT

YPaid0.00 36.50 03/25/202402/24/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27164

35367/1

36.50 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

02/27/2024BDOMASLATERNS FIRE DEPT

YPaid0.00 324.24 03/20/202402/22/2024MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC27165

5832334

324.24 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

02/27/2024BDOMASHORN RELAY FIRE DEPT

YPaid0.00 14.99 03/18/202402/17/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.27166

102928

14.99 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

02/27/2024BDOMASFIRE DEPT PHYS

YPaid0.00 710.00 03/10/202402/09/2024CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER27167

715247789

710.00 Contract Physicals/Vaccinations206-101-836.000

02/27/2024BDOMASFEB PEST CONTROL

YPaid0.00 91.00 03/10/202402/13/2024TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER27168

443475802



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 5/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

91.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100

02/29/2024KGONCZYREISSUE ESCROW BAL & FEE - POSITIVE
PAY NOT APPROVED

YPaid0.00 140.00 02/29/202402/29/2024MITCHEL'S STORAGE27169

02/29/2024  2

105.00 MITCHEL STORAGE ESCROW101-000-216.215

35.00 DUES101-101-822.000

02/29/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 6,019.77 03/30/202402/29/2024PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP27170

2/29/2024

814.11 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE206-101-710.000

366.70 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-262-710.000

793.11 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-253-710.000

954.57 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-215-710.000

887.29 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-171-710.000

633.10 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-257-710.000

78.20 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE591-101-710.000

33.51 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE590-101-710.000

1,459.18 PENSION PLAN EXPENSE101-702-710.000

02/29/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 2,512.53 03/25/202402/29/2024DTE ENERGY27171

2024-2-29

1,298.18 Electric590-101-923.000

613.99 ELECTRIC101-265-923.000

600.36 GAS/HEAT101-265-922.000

02/29/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,768.90 03/28/202402/28/2024BADGER METER INC27172

80152880

1,238.23 CONTRACT BADGER END PT FEE591-101-807.000

530.67 Contractual Services590-101-807.000

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 72.98 04/05/202403/06/2024SUMPTER ACE HARDWARE27173

35492/1

72.98 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 528.50 03/12/202403/07/2024HLD HOWLETT LOCK AND DOOR INC27174

85598

528.50 MAINTENANCE - FIRE HALL206-101-935.200

03/07/2024KGONCZYELECTION DAY

YPaid0.00 129.26 03/15/202403/07/2024KIMBERLY GONCZY27175

03/07/2024



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 6/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

129.26 Training101-101-806.000

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 28.00 03/30/202402/29/2024PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY27176

70101846

28.00 Uniforms206-101-741.000

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 66.90 03/31/202403/01/2024R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC27177

67751

66.90 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 60.98 04/03/202403/04/2024MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC27178

5839495

60.98 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

03/07/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,201.64 03/09/202402/09/2024HARPER ELECTRIC, INC.27179

25086

1,201.64 MAINTENANCE - GENERAL REPAIRS206-101-935.600

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 117.00 03/12/202403/04/2024VC3 INC 27180

141218

117.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - IT101-101-807.001

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 49.96 03/28/202402/27/2024QUILL CORP27181

37419426

49.96 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

03/11/2024KGONCZYMARCH 2024

YPaid0.00 18,182.56 03/31/202403/01/2024F & V OPERATIONS INC27182

6996

12,727.79 OPERATOR - WATER591-101-803.425

5,454.77 OPERATOR - SEWER590-101-803.430

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 611.24 03/22/202402/29/2024WEX BANK 27183

95575408

611.24 Vehicle Fuel206-101-742.000

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 127.00 04/02/202403/03/2024MEADOWS LAWN & TRIM LLC27184

5506

127.00 MAINTENANCE - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265-935.100



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 7/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 377.30 03/19/202403/04/2024VC3 INC 27185

141217

377.30 CONTRACT SERVICES -SOFTWARE101-101-807.003

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 60.12 03/08/202402/28/2024AMERICAN AQUA27186

93300196

60.12 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 6,665.50 04/04/202403/05/2024CASTLEBERRY & LUCAS27187

6545

5,985.50 Legal Fees101-101-802.000

200.00 SPC-21-02 RAILSPLITTER-SUGAR CREEK PH 2101-000-216.213

252.00 Legal - Water591-101-802.400

228.00 Legal - Sewer590-101-802.500

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 145.00 03/15/202403/05/2024IVS COMM27188

81042

145.00 Telephone 101-101-851.100

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 151.14 03/27/202402/26/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.27189

103445

151.14 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

03/11/2024KGONCZYCREDIT MEMO

YPaid0.00 (12.35)03/31/202403/01/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.27190

103692

(12.35)MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 140.50 03/29/202402/28/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.27191

103533

140.50 Office/Operating Supplies206-101-727.000

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 221.84 03/29/202402/28/2024MULLINS AUTO SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC.27192

103534

221.84 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES206-101-935.500

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 229.21 03/13/202402/22/2024ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC.27193

1047505949

229.21 CONTRACT SERVICE - SECURITY101-101-807.002



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 8/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

03/11/2024KGONCZYNOTARY STAMPS

YPaid0.00 62.26 03/23/202402/23/2024PATRICIA NEAL27194

02/23/2024

62.26 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

03/11/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 256.55 03/29/202402/29/2024SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC27195

79089

256.55 Office/Operating Supplies101-262-727.000

03/11/2024KGONCZY6-23-23 GRAVE SERVICES

YPaid0.00 700.00 03/15/202410/10/2023J & K OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC27196

10-10-23

700.00 Contractual Services101-567-807.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 442.88 03/29/202402/29/2024MLIVE MEDIA GROUP27197

1199250

103.50 Legal Notices101-247-904.000

339.38 Legal Notices101-262-904.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 480.00 03/31/202403/05/2024NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS27198

120930

480.00 Engineer - Water591-101-803.300

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 70.00 03/30/202402/29/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC27199

2172667

70.00 WHITE TAIL SOLAR-SPC 20-03101-000-216.209

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 4,000.00 03/30/202402/29/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC27200

2172668

4,000.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 140.00 03/30/202402/29/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC27201

2172669

140.00 Planner101-101-803.200

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,000.00 03/30/202402/29/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC27202

2172670

1,000.00 Planner101-101-803.200



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 9/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 750.00 03/30/202402/29/2024CARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATES INC27203

2172671

750.00 Contractual Services/Labor101-702-807.000

03/12/2024KGONCZYWATER MAIN BREAK

YPaid0.00 7,659.00 03/31/202403/08/2024F & V OPERATIONS INC27204

7048

7,659.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 94.47 03/15/202403/12/2024JOANNE WADE27205

03/12/24

94.47 TRAVEL/MILEAGE101-253-827.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,615.00 03/15/202403/12/2024WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER27206

FEB-24

1,615.00 MFG HOMES UNDIST DUE TO COUNTY701-000-230.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 626.72 03/31/202403/01/2024VISA27207

03/01/24

353.09 Training101-101-806.000

273.63 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,544.85 04/10/202403/10/2024DTE OVERHEAD27208

MARCH 11, 2024

1,258.37 ELECTRIC101-448-920.000

286.48 ELECTRIC219-448-920.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,516.95 03/26/202403/10/2024DTE ENERGY27209

MARCH 11, 2024

24.57 Electric590-101-923.000

816.94 ELECTRIC206-101-923.000

675.44 GAS//HEAT206-101-922.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 10,450.00 03/20/202402/19/2024BREVALLE PROPERTIES LLC27210

1755

10,450.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

03/12/2024KGONCZYREIMBURSEMENT FD

YPaid0.00 214.77 03/15/202402/05/2024DAVID BOX27211

02/5/2024



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 10/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

214.77 OFFICE/OPERATING TOOLS206-101-727.100

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,183.32 03/31/202403/01/2024FUSION CLOUD SERVICE, LLC27212

1029131637

66.29 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 734-461-6931590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

103.61 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

101.09 Telephone - Pump Station590-101-851.700

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 644.12 03/26/202403/01/2024VISA27213

03/01/24-4115

644.12 Office/Operating Supplies101-101-727.000

03/12/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 15,445.00 03/16/202402/15/2024AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION, INC27214

MUN-1219CM

15,445.00 STUDIES - WATER591-101-824.100

03/12/2024KGONCZYWATER MAIN BREAK

YPaid0.00 26,511.00 04/05/202403/05/2024BREVALLE PROPERTIES LLC27215

1765

26,511.00 EMERGENCYY WATER (CODE 9)591-101-935.925

03/13/2024KGONCZY

YPaid0.00 1,579.58 02/04/202401/04/2024SLC METER LLC27216

277162

1,579.58 ROUTINE WATER REPAIRS (CODE 11)591-101-935.960

03/17/2024KGONCZY2-27-2024 ELECTION

YPaid0.00 200.00 03/20/202402/27/2024ST JOSEPH CATHOLIC CHURCH27217

02/27/2024

200.00 Rental Space101-262-940.000



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 11/11Page:03/17/2024 04:58 PM
User: KGONCZY
DB: Augusta Township

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

0.00 151,800.87 # of Invoices:              85  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 (12.35)# of Credit Memos:           1  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 151,788.52 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

0.00 32,905.79 101 - General Fund
0.00 8,471.29 206 - Fire Fund
0.00 286.48 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
0.00 9,948.34 590 - SEWER FUND
0.00 95,646.34 591 - WATER FUND
0.00 3,235.00 701 - Trust & Agency Fund
0.00 1,295.28 703 - Tax Collection Fund

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

0.00 6,486.81 000 - 
0.00 128,823.87 101 - Administrative
0.00 887.29 171 - Supervisor
0.00 954.57 215 - Clerk
0.00 103.50 247 - Assessor's Tax Board of Review
0.00 982.05 253 - Treasurer
0.00 633.10 257 - Assessor
0.00 1,182.06 262 - Elections
0.00 2,518.74 265 - Township Hall
0.00 1,544.85 448 - STREET LIGHTING
0.00 1,462.50 567 - CEMETARY
0.00 6,209.18 702 - ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT



AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
Monthly Summary of Activities for the Assessing Department 
February, 2024 
 
GENERAL: 
 
Filed all PTA’s, P.R.E.’s that are new for this month. 
 
CPI (Inflation Rate Multiplier) will be 5% again for 2024.  Actual inflation was over the 
5% cap (5.1%), so the number will be 5% for 2024.  This is the taxable value increase the 
vast majority of property owners will see. 
 
March Board of Review takes place March 12th and 13th. 
 
TRIBUNAL: 
 
1 appeal filed for 2023.  All appeal deadlines have now passed.  We have one appeal filed 
for 2023, an agricultural appeal.  Hearing was held February 6th, awaiting results. 
 
FIELD INSPECTIONS: 
 
Assessing has completed field work for the year, and will resume field work in the 
spring. 
 
PENDING ISSUES FOR BOARD TO BE AWARE OF: 
 
None. 
 
NEXT BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING: 
 
March Board of Review. 
 
ASSESSOR ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
None. 



From: assessor
To: treasurer; deputytreasurer; Kim; deputyclerk; supervisor; Allan
Subject: Post March Bord of Review Information
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:59:44 PM
Attachments: Augusta Township Post 2024 4037 Board of Review.pdf

Augusta Township Post 2024 MBOR 4035as.pdf
Augusta Township Post 2024 MBOR 4035s.pdf
Augusta Township Post 2024 MBOR Log.pdf
Augusta Township Post 2024 MBOR Minutes.pdf

Everyone,
 
                We had a very quiet March Board of Review.  We had 1 poverty exemption that was
approved, 2 technical appeals regarding personal property, and 3 valuation appeals.  All three
valuation appeals received reductions to the assessed value, but none reduced the taxable
value, so therefore will see no change to their tentative tax amounts.  Lynda Dew and Rodney
Taylor were 2 of the 3 valuation appeals, and both discussed ongoing issues with their
properties.  Attached is supporting information, please let me know if you would like anything
else.  Thank you, all of you and your staff, for your help this time of year, as always.
 
Thank You,
Christopher Coucke, JD, MPA, MMAO, PPE, ZAC
Augusta Township Assessor
(734) 461-6117
 

mailto:assessor@augustatownship.org
mailto:treasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputytreasurer@augustatownship.org
mailto:clerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputyclerk@augustatownship.org
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:deputysupervisor@augustatownship.org






































































03/13/2024


1


State Tax Commission Bulletin 17 of 2007 states that board of review minutes must include a log: "A log should be kept that identifies the hearing date, the petition
number, the petitioner's name, the parcel number, the type of appearance, type of appeal and action of the board of review.


BOR ActionAppeal TypePetitioner


Action
Date


Parcel
No.


Petition
No.


Hearing
Date


Appl.
Forms


Att.


Appeal
(W/P)


(required by State Tax Commission Bulletin 17 of 2007)
Date Printed:


Board of Review Log
Page #


8003/12/2024 03/12/2024PT -20-01-200-006VINCIL, JOHNP-1


03/12/2024 03/12/2024PT -20-24-100-054TAYLOR RODNEYAP-03


03/13/2024 03/13/2024PT -20-25-200-026DEW GARY D & LYNDA HAP-03


Letter Appeal


03/12/2024 03/12/2024WT -20-28-200-008BARTA ROBERT & ROBINAP-01


Letter Appeal


03/12/2024 03/12/2024WT -99-15-001-500ANR PIPELINE COMPANYPP-2


Letter Appeal


03/12/2024 03/12/2024WT -99-15-001-510ANR PIPELINE COMPANYPP-1


Local unit retains original. File log and minutes with local unit clerk (MCL 211.33)
Copy sent to County Equalization department by May 1

























	BOT agenda 03-26.pdf
	Augusta Charter Township
	Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees
	March 26, 2024       6:30 pm




